
From: Cioffi, Ralph (Exchange) 
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2007 7:33 AM 
To: 'ADAM KUGIER' 
Subject: RE: Update 
no its still for April, we are still hassling dealers, we have about 20 marks we are still 
trying to get. 

Ralph R. Cioffi 

Senior Managing Director 

Bear Stearns Asset Management 

Structured Credit Group 

237 Park Ave. NY, NY. 10017 

212-272-3498 

rcioffi @bear.com 

From: ADAM KUGIER [mailto:akugler@mtb.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2007 7:29 AM 
To: Cioffi, Ralph (Exchange) 
Subject: RE: Update 

played Hamilton Farms yesterday, it was very nice but not great like most people report. 
Very generous fairways but beauty rolling hills. 

in your email you talked about final marks for April, but it is scary to think that marks are 
taking a month to do or were you talking about May? 

> > > "Cioffi, Ralph (Exchange)" <rcioffi@bear.com> 06/01/07 7:23 AM> > > 
hard to do because we have $200M plus in cash and we can raise another $90M pretty 
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quickly by closing one of our funding vehicles which is pretty liquid right now, we could 
sell our CDO fees for another $20M and sell our Everquest shares for another $90M 

Ralph R. Cioffi 

Senior Managing Director 

Bear Stearns Asset Management 

Structured Credit Group 

237 Park Ave. NY, NY. 10017 

212-272-3498 

rcioffi @bear.com 

From: ADAM KUGIER [mailto:akugler@mtb.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2007 7:14 AM 
To: Cioffi, Ralph (Exchange) 
Subject: RE: Update 

on possible is it to eat up your liquidity in margin calls? 

»> "Cioffi, Ralph (Exchange)" <rcioffi@bear.com> 05/31/07 9:49 PM»> 
We are working 24-7 on this. 

Mr. Ralph Cioffi 
Senior l\1anaging Director 
Bear Stearns Asset l\1anagement 
383 l\1adison Ave. NYC 10167 
212 272 3498 
rcioffi@bear.com 

-----Original Message-----
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From: ADAM KUGIER [mailto:akugler@mtb.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2007 9:47 PM 
To: Cioffi, Ralph (Exchange) 
Subject: Re: Update 

Hang in there 
Adam Kugler 

-----Original Message-----
From: "Cioffi, Ralph (Exchange)" < rcioffi@bear.com> 
To: KUGIER, ADAM < akugler@mtb.com> 
Creation Date: 5/31 9:38 pm 
Subject: RE: Update 

Ok enjoy. The April final number is going to be ugly still working on 
final numbers from dealers having hard time getting any real numbers. In 

some cases there are 10 points bid offer spreads on marks. Worst time in 

my professional career. I'll make it up to you. Promise. 

Mr. Ralph Cioffi 
Senior Managing Director 
Bear Stearns Asset Management 
383 Madison Ave. NYC 10167 
212 272 3498 
rcioffi@bear.com 

-----Original Message-----
From: ADAM KUGIER [mailto:akugler@mtb.coml 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2007 1: 17 PM 
To: Cioffi, Ralph (Exchange) 
Subject: RE: Update 

no golf this weekend too much soccer softball and field hockey 

Adam Kugler 
Treasurer, l\1&T Bank 
212-350-2486 or 201-838-5360 
»> "Cioffi, Ralph (Exchange)" <rcioffi@bear.com> 05/30/07 6:12 PM»> 
not this month so far we have talked any June redemptions of note (other 
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than about $5M) to pull their redemptions. So we are good for another 
month. The only surprise will be are CDO marks market still crappy as 
you know. III try and give you a better read on may returns next week. 
any golf this weekend? 

Ralph R. Cioffi 

Senior l\1anaging Director 

Bear Stearns Asset l\1anagement 

Structured Credit Group 

237 Park Ave. NY, NY. 10017 

212-272-3498 

rcioffi@bear.com 

From: ADAM KUGIER [mailto:akugIer@mtb.coml 

Sent: Wednesday, l\1ay 30, 2007 5:36 PM 
To: Cioffi, Ralph (Exchange) 
Subject: RE: Update 

any surprises to worry about? 

»> "Cioffi, Ralph (Exchange)" <rcioffi@bear.com> 05/29/07 8:47 AM»> 

we agree 100% and would not allow that to happen. III have an official 
response for you shortly but rest assured we would not allow that. 

Ralph R. Cioffi 
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Senior l\1anaging Director 

Bear Stearns Asset l\1anagement 

High Grade Structured Credit Strategies LP. 

383 l\1adison Ave. NY, NY. 10179 

212-272-3498 

rcioffi@bear.com 

From: ADAM KUGIER [mailto:akugler@mtb.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, l\1ay 29, 2007 8:45 AM 
To: Cioffi, Ralph (Exchange) 
Subject: RE: Update 

I spent the weekend thinking about this (as I am sure you did also) and 
I don't think you have a choice but to halt the redemptions because the 
losses could really escalate for the remainders (maybe even approach a 
complete loss for the last man standing with all the embedded leverage). 

If you were forced to liquidate spreads could really widen especially 
for anything rated below "~' and I have no idea how you unwind the 
funding trades? If you do a control liquidation it would be another 
story. Paying the first guy with your cash on hand would be a terrible 
thing for the remaining partners and you know they will redeem 
immediately especially since one guy holds so much capital. 

My two senses for what it is worth. Adam 

please keep me in the loop 

»> "Cioffi, Ralph (Exchange)" <rcioffi@bear.com> 05/25/07 3:50 PM»> 

Confidential Treatment Requested by JPMorgan BSC-FCIC-e00578858 



Well things have developed real fast. Just leaving the office now III 
call you from the car phone 

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
From: ADAM KUGIER [mailto:akugler(ih'ntb.com] 
Sent: Friday, l\1ay 25, 2007 1 :32 PM 
To: Cioffi, Ralph (Exchange) 
Subject: Re: Update 

Please do Bob surprised me with some info that I didn't know. 
Adam Kugler 

-----Original Message-----
From: "Cioffi, Ralph (Exchange)" < rcioffi@bear.com> 
To: KUGIER, ADAM < akugler@mtb.com> 
Creation Date: 5/25 12: 17 pm 
Subject: RE: Update 

III call you shortly 

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
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Sent: Friday, May 25, 2007 12:03 PM 
To: Cioffi, Ralph (Exchange) 
Subject: Update 

Are you freezing the fund 
Adam Kugler 

************************************ 
This email may contain privileged and/or confidential information that 
is intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the 
intended recipient or entity, you are strictly prohibited from 
disclosing, copying, distributing or using any of the information 
contained in the transmission. If you received this communication in 
error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy the material in 

its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy. This communication may 
contain nonpublic personal information about consumers subject to the 
restrictions of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act and the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. 
You may not directly or indirectly reuse or disclose such information 
for any purpose other than to provide the services for which you are 
receiving the information. 
There are risks associated with the use of electronic transmission. The 

sender of this information does not control the method of transmittal or 

service providers and assumes no duty or obligation for the security, 
receipt, or third party interception of this transmission. 
************************************ 

*********************************************************************** 
Bear Stearns is not responsible for any recommendation, solicitation, 
offer or agreement or any information about any transaction, customer 
account or account activity contained in this communication. 

Bear Stearns does not provide tax, legal or accounting advice. You 
should consult your own tax, legal and accounting advisors before 
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engaging in any transaction. In order for Bear Stearns to comply with 
Internal Revenue Service Circular 230 (if applicable), you are notified 
that any discussion of U.S. federal tax issues contained or referred to 
herein is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for 
the purpose of: (A) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the 
Internal Revenue Code; nor (B) promoting, marketing or recommending to 
another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
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
This email may contain privileged and/or confidential information that is intended solely 
for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient or entity, you are 
strictly prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing or using any of the information 
contained in the transmission. If you received this communication in error, please 
contact the sender immediately and destroy the material in its entirety, whether 
electronic or hard copy. This communication may contain nonpublic personal information 
about consumers subject to the restrictions of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act and the 
Sarbanes-Oxley Act. You may not directly or indirectly reuse or disclose such information 
for any purpose other than to provide the services for which you are receiving the 
information. 
There are risks associated with the use of electronic transmission. The sender of this 
information does not control the method of transmittal or service providers and assumes 
no duty or obligation for the security, receipt, or third party interception of this 
transmission. 
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
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